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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202007120 - Pre-Qualified Vendor List for Gravel Road Construction

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Agriculture, Conservation & Forestry

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	Questions regarding this RFP can be submitted at any time while this RFP is open.

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	12/09/2020

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	12/10/2020 no later than 11:59 p.m., local time.

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov


Provided below are submitted written questions received to-date and the Department’s answers.
	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Appendix C, Pages 21 & 22
	Is it permissible to use BPL personnel (i.e. forester, technician, manager) for a contact person?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, it is permissible.


	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Appendix D Pg. 23, Item #1
	For the 13000 ft. of road construction, number of culverts?  Is the graveled road for heavy traffic, year round  - or – winter road – or – in between?  Steep/mountainous terrain or flat ground?  Or do we specify conditions of our bid?

	
	Answer

	
	The number of culverts required per mile of construction can vary greatly. For this example assume the installation of 16 culverts ranging from 12”-24”. Installation of culverts greater than 24” in diameter will be installed by the hour.  

Summer road construction for heavy traffic, 200,000+ pound pay loads.

Terrain is variable but does not exceed 18% slopes. 
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